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b-dincer66@outlook.com

From: BARIS DINCER <b-dincer66@outlook.com> on behalf of b-dincer66
@outlook.com

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:43 AM
To: slaskowitz@ingramllp.com
Cc: Bo Dincer; 'LEGAL@MSKYLINE.COM'; 'LZUCKER@MSKYLINE.COM'
Subject: RE: STATE FARM.
Attachments: CCF_000031.pdf; 153974_2020

_Sullivan_Properties_L_P_v_Baris_Dincer_EXHIBIT_S__312.pdf

Miss Laskowitz, 
 
I informed your client of this material information and want no involvement with your personal affairs 
and dealings with Plaintiffs, and more specifically in their claims as attested to and as referenced in the 
attachments.  
 
You can accept this as a courtesy and treat this as “time is of the essence”; I don’t want to enjoin myself 
in any fraudulent behavior or placed in false-light, aiding or abetting, or enjoined in these business 
dealings which you are privy to. 
 
Have a good evening. 
 
BD. 
 
From: DINCER, BARIS <bad078@g.harvard.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 12:36 AM 
To: LZUCKER@mskyline.com 
Subject: Please advise STATE FARM 
 
LMK.  
  
Just want to make sure this is acceptable font and offsettingfory States 
  
If I don’t hear back, I’ll just assume go0d 4 filing. 
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